Draver 600
Farzington, Rew Mexlco 87401

January 19, 1952

Koch Exploration Company
One Park Central
Denver, €O 50202

Gentlemeny

In eccordance witbh your decision not to drill well Fo, 1~6 Simon,
sece &, T, 25 K.y Ra | ¥., Rio Arriba County, Hev Hexico, lecase
nuzber R¥-33008, the subject APD is hereby rescinded and your APD
returned,

You are required to request surface rehebilitation instruétions
from this office if construction activities cccurred on the referenced
drillsite.

Sincerely yours,

Lo 5171

/5} Jawes F. Siws
District 0il1 and Gas Supervisor

Enclosure

cc: Well file (rescinded)
DRO 9~1
USFS, Cuba
. _BMoCC
Chronological file

KTownsend:ch




